From: Official Information
To: SHAPAIE)I @rarliament.govt.nz
Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final Response -~ 7(2)(a) - information about 2023 resource consent applications
Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 3:57:00 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.

Your request:

The total number of resource consent applications which the council has not processed within
the applicable time limit, if any.

The total monetary value of all discounts on administrative charges which the council has
provided applicants as a result of not processing resource consent applications within the
applicable time limit under the RMA rules, if any.

If providing this information for the 2023 financial year would be too difficult then please provide
the data for an alternative but recent time period which is more suitable.

Our response:

Hamilton is growing at around 30% higher than the national average resulting in a high volume
of resource consent applications.

Hamilton City Council processed 928 resource consent applications in 2023 financial year (1/7/22
—30/6/23). 404 were for Land Use, 226 Subdivision, 115 Change of Conditions, and 183
Miscellaneous.

Of these over 97% were processed within the required RMA timeframe of 20 days. The
remaining approximately 2.8% of resource consent applications, 26, were not processed within
the applicable time limit. Of these 16 were for Land Use, and 10 for Subdivisions.

The total monetary value of all discounts on administrative charges which the council has
provided applicants as a result of not processing resource consent applications within the
applicable time limit under the RMA rules were: $2,817.78.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz




Hamilton City Council supports flexible working. Although you may receive this email outside of your normal working hours, these
hours are what work for me.
There is no expectation for you to respond outside of your own working hours.

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose
or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating
sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments
including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised
amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered
as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz <noreply@hamilton.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2023 3:14 pm

To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: OIA Request - HCC-OIA-230706-ZGGY4
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We've received a request for you.

This request was received on 06 July 2023 @ 3:14PM.
Here's your reference number and the request details:
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HCC-OIA-230706-ZGGY4
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Detailed description of request
Kia ora,

Please provide the following information under the LGOIMA
for the financial year 2023:

The total number of resource consent applications which the
council has not processed within the applicable time limit, if
any.

The total monetary value of all discounts on administrative
charges which the council has provided applicants as a
result of not processing resource consent applications within
the applicable time limit under the RMA rules, if any.

If providing this information for the 2023 financial year would
be too difficult then please provide the data for an alternative
but recent time period which is more suitable.

Thank you,

S 7(2)(a)
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If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on
(07) 838 6699 or email our customer service team.






